Andrews Hill Yard, Andrews Hill,
Billingshurst, West Sussex, RH14 9JT
Tel No (01403) 741673

Email: enquiries@tideyandwebb.co.uk
Our Ref: OL/4326

For the attention of:

Mrs Joanna Cadman
Parish Clerk
Ewhurst Parish Council
Ewhurst Village Hall
Ewhurst
GU6 7PX
19" August 2025

Dear Mrs Cadman

Re: Ewhurst Cemetery — Additional Access (Plastic Grids & Shingle)

With reference to your recent enquiry and our subsequent site meeting, we have pleasure submitting
our quotation for the works as described below.

Quotation

The works concern creating an additional access point to the right-hand side of the entrance gates,
for plant and machinery. We have allowed for an area of 6.0m x 2.0m, which will meet the existing
footpath.

The works would include the following items.

1) Excavate area to construction depth.

2) Cart all arisings to an authorised tip.

3) To car park edge, supply and install 2 No. dropper kerbs and 2 No, crossing kerbs to create a
flush transition. Kerbs will be laid on a bed and haunch of concrete.

4) To grass edges of path, supply and lay 100mm x 50mm pressure treated timber edging
secured with wooden pegs at 1m intervals.

5) To excavated area, supply and place a Geotextile membrane.

6) Supply and lay Type 1 granular sub-base to a compacted depth of 150mm.

7) Supply and lay GF40 plastic grids on a bedding layer of 2-6mm stone and fill grids with
10mm golden shingle.

8) Leave site clean and tidy upon completion.

Our price for this work is £4,420.00 plus VAT

Civil Engineering Contractors Directors: T. Spitkowski, O. Lambkin, E. Slaviero
Registered Office: Andrews Hill Yard, Andrews Hill, Billingshurst, West Sussex, RH14 9JT
Registered in England No. 1329531



Please read our quotation and attached Terms and Conditions carefully to ensure we have
covered all the work required.

We thank you for your enquiry, if you require any further information or clarification please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely
O Lambkin

Ollie Lambkin
Director



